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MEMO 
 

To: Kristopher Byrd, Well Construction Manager 
From: Tommy Laird, Well Construction Program Coordinator 
Subject: Review of Water Right Application G-17193 
Date: July 31, 2025 

 
The attached application was forwarded to the Well Construction Section by the Groundwater 
Section. Darrick E. Boschmann reviewed the application. Please see Darrick’s Groundwater 
Review.  
 
Applicant’s Well #A (MALH 2476): Based on a review of the Well Report and on a review of the 
Groundwater Application Review, Well #A does not appear to comply with current minimum 
well construction standards (See OAR 690 Division 210). The problem is that according to the 
Well Report, the well was not sealed to the proper depth and the 10-inch liner does not overlap a 
minimum of 8 feet into the 16-inch liner. Additionally, the well head is indicated as being flush 
with land surface. In order to meet minimum construction standards, the well must be recased 
and resealed with an approved grout to a minimum depth of 49 feet bgs, the 10-inch liner must 
extend a minimum of 8 feet into the lower end of the 16-inch liner, and the well head must be at 
least one foot above land surface. 
 
My recommendation is that the Department not issue a permit for Well #A unless it is brought 
into compliance with current minimum well construction standards or information is provided 
showing that it is constructed to meet current minimum well construction standards. 
 
The repair of Well #A may not satisfy hydraulic connection issues 
 
Applicant’s Well #C (No Log): There is no well report associated with Well #C, and therefore no 
way to determine if the well meets minimum well construction standards (See OAR 690 Division 
210). 
 
My recommendation is that the Department not issue a permit for Well #C unless it is brought 
into compliance with current minimum well construction standards or information is provided 
showing that it is constructed to meet current minimum well construction standards. 
 
The construction of Well #C may not satisfy hydraulic connection issues 
 
Applicant’s Well #D (HARN 1781): Based on a review of the Well Report and on a review of the 
Groundwater Application Review, Well #D does not appear to comply with current minimum 
well construction standards (See OAR 690 Division 210). The problem is that according to the 
Well Report, the well was not sealed to the proper depth. Additionally, the well head is indicated 
as being flush with land surface. In order to meet minimum construction standards, the well must 
be recased and resealed with an approved grout to a minimum depth of 150 feet bgs and the well 
head must be at least one foot above land surface. 
 



My recommendation is that the Department not issue a permit for Well #D unless it is brought 
into compliance with current minimum well construction standards or information is provided 
showing that it is constructed to meet current minimum well construction standards. 
 
The repair of Well #D may not satisfy hydraulic connection issues 
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LAIRD Tommy K * WRD

From: BOSCHMANN Darrick E * WRD
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 11:15 AM
To: LAIRD Tommy K * WRD
Subject: RE: G-17193 Well Reports

Hi Tommy, 
 
Groundwater in this area occurs in a variety of sedimentary and volcanic deposits. Groundwater within these 
deposits is hydraulically connected both vertically and laterally, and the various water-bearing units are not 
considered to be separate aquifers. Shallow groundwater in this area is unconfined and semi-confined conditions 
exist with increasing depth. 
 

 Neither of the original driller’s well logs for these two wells provide information on water bearing zones as 
far as I can tell.  

 There are some comments about possible water bearing zones on the State Engineers record of the 
formations for MALH 2476, however it is not clear to me what the ultimate source of this information was, 
as it is not mentioned on the original driller’s log (received 2/25/1963). 

o 265-280: “probably water” 
o 1205-1285: “Water? Static up to 51” 

 The depth of first water listed in the table of the groundwater review came from information reported on the 
application. The ultimate source of that information is not known, and this information cannot be 
confirmed.  

 It is very likely that shallower water bearing zones exist in this area.  
 
MALH 2476: 

 Based on the driller’s formation descriptions the well penetrates 44 feet of unconsolidated alluvial 
deposits, below which formations consisting of various lava flows, sedimentary rocks, and tuƯaceous 
rocks are encountered. Based on the driller’s descriptions and existing geologic mapping I would consider 
everything below 44 feet to be consolidated formation. 

 
HARN 1781: 

 Based on the driller’s formation descriptions the well penetrates 145 feet of unconsolidated alluvial 
deposits, below which formations consisting of various lava flows, sedimentary rocks, and tuƯaceous 
rocks are encountered. Based on the driller’s descriptions and existing geologic mapping I would consider 
everything below 145 feet to be consolidated formation. 

 
Ultimately, in this area, the various water bearing units are not considered to be separate aquifers. 
 
-Darrick 
Darrick E. Boschmann, RG   |  Hydrogeologist – Groundwater Section 
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